Agenda Item No. 6

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 | Street, Suite #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

December 1, 2010

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: Vice Chair-Chair Rotation for Calendar Year 2011

RECOMMENDATION

1. The Commission may follow the attached rotation schedule; or

2. Defer rotation of Chair and Vice-Chair appointments until the new public member
has been appointed by the Commission.

DISCUSSION

The attached table outlines the rotation schedule of the Commission Chair and Vice-
Chair. You may recall, this schedule was adopted by your Commission December 5,
2007. Based on this schedule the Chair would be filled by the Public Member, and the
Vice-Chair would be filled by the Special District representative from either Office 6 or
7.

Both the public member and alternative public member terms end on December 31, 2010.
Both public members remain seated until new members are appointed by the
Commission. The appointment process to select the public members is underway. Based
on the proposed schedule, the Commission may be able to make an appointment on
February 2, 2011.

Respectfully Submitted,

Peter Brundage
Executive Officer
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